From: Chambers, Blair

To: Chambers, Blair

Subject: CDC Issues Announcement Regarding Wearing Face Masks in Outdoor Areas of Transportation Conveyances and
Hubs

Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 9:49:20 AM
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Dear Transit Partners,
Please read the message from the FTA below about new Face mask Guidance.

Thank you!

From: Federal Transit Administration <usdotfta@info.dot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 7:42 PM

To: Chambers, Blair <tbchambers@ncdot.gov>

Subject: [External] CDC Issues Announcement Regarding Wearing Face Masks in Outdoor Areas of
Transportation Conveyances and Hubs

CDC Issues Announcement Regarding Wearing Face Masks in Outdoor Areas of
Transportation Conveyances and Hubs

On June 10, 2021, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) announced that it
will be amending its Face Mask Order to not require people to wear a mask in outdoor areas of
conveyances (if such outdoor areas exist on the conveyance) or while outdoors at
transportation hubs. Until CDC can amend the Order, the CDC announced it will exercise its
enforcement discretion to not require wearing a mask in outdoor areas of transportation
conveyances (if such outdoor areas exist on the conveyance) or while outdoors at
transportation hubs.

CDC continues to recommend wearing of masks in these areas by people who are not fully
vaccinated.

Links:

CDC Order: Wearing of Face Masks While on Conveyances and at Transportation Hubs

CDC Requirement for Face Masks on Public Transportation Conveyances and at
Transportation H
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from the Federal
Transit Administration.

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help

This message has been sent by Federal Transit Administration - 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington,

DC 20590

Timothy Blair Chambers, Jr.

Senior Transportation Advisor

Integrated Mobility Division

North Carolina Department of Transportation

919 707 4693 (office)
984 218 7833 (cell)
tbchambers@ncdot.gov

Mail Service Center 1550
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550

1S Wilmington Street, Room 526
Raleigh, NC 27601-1550

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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